
Haley Fleming 

From: Brad Calvert

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 1:52 PM

To: Julie Kovach; Mike Alexander; Haley Fleming

Subject: FW: Proposed Cell Tower in Henry County
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Fyi… 
  

From: Laura [mailto:laura.wege@eca-usa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:18 AM 
To: Brad Calvert 
Subject: Proposed Cell Tower in Henry County 
  

RE: Proposed Telecommunications Facility 

T-Mobile AT2412-A (Walker Drive) 

1905 Meredith Park Drive 

McDonough, Henry County, Georgia 

  

Mr. Calvert: 

T-Mobile is proposing to construct a 180-foot monopole tower (185-feet overall height with 
appurtenances) at 1905 Meredith Park Drive, near McDonough, Henry County, Georgia 30253. T-
Mobile plans to construct a 100-foot by 100-foot fenced compound with ground level support 
equipment. In accordance with the Federal Communications Commission regulation at 47 C.F.R. 1.1307 
(a) (4), we are providing notice to you and seeking any comments that you may have regarding the 
effect of the proposed action described above on Historic Properties in your community. Based on your 
level of interest in the proposed project, you may wish to become a consulting party. This notice is not 
intended to supplant any local zoning or permitting requirements, but is necessary before we can request 
review of the proposed action by the State Historic Preservation Office. 

We welcome any comments that you may have regarding any Historic Properties located in Henry 
County that could be potentially affected by the proposed action. Please direct your comments to Artis 
West, Environmental Corporation of America, 1375 Union Hill Industrial Court, Suite A, Alpharetta, 
Georgia 30004, 770-667-2040 x113. Because we would like to submit their project to the SHPO for 
review as soon as possible, we request that you provide any documents that you may have by December 
17, 2005.  

We thank you for your cooperation.  

Sincerely, 



  

Laura Wege  

  
Laura Wege 
Environmental Corporation of America 
1375 Union Hill Industrial Court 
Suite A 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
  
770-667-2040 x110 
770-667-2041 fax 
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